From: L. e

Sent: Tuesday 16 April 2024 22:04
To: Licensing Policy

Subject: 69 High Street

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

[** This email originates from an external source **]
Hello,

I would like to object to the application for a late night licence at noon 69 High Street Godalming. Midnight
should be the latest time on any night, preferably last orders at 11.30 with 30 minutes drink up time.

Thanks

Sent from my Galaxy




Froim:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Importance:

21 April 2024 10:50
Licensing Policy

FW: New Licence Application - Loungers UK Limited, Lounge, 69 High Street,
Godalming, GU7 1AW
Lounge Objection 1_redacted.pdf

High

[** This email originates from an external source **]

Deal

Thanks for this. Our client agrees a terminal hour for licensable activities of 2330 with closing at midnight.

Please confirm that on this basis the representation is satisfied and the licence may be granted.

Kind regards

Att
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[** This email originates from an external source **]




From: ) >
Sent: 22 April 2024 15:17

To: Licensing Policy
Subject: RE: 69 High Street

[** This email originates from an external source **]

Hi

It does in part however | am still concerned about vertical drinking. Does the applicant include a condition
that alcohol will only be served with a substantial table meal and no vertical drinking?

With best wishes,

Sent from my Galaxy

———————— Original message --------

From: Licensing Policy <Licensing.Policy@waverley.gov.uk>
Date: 22/04/2024 13:36 (GMT+00:00)

To: R e,

Subject: RE: 69 High Street

Good afternoon

We are in receipt of the attached from the Solicitor’s acting for Loungers UK Ltd. Please could you let us know if the
proposed amendments to the timings allay your concerns and that, if so, you withdraw your representation.

Regards

Licensing Administrator, Regulatory Services

(Monday and Wednesday 09:00-17:00, Tuesday and Thursday 09:30-17:00 and Friday 09:00-16:45)
Waverley Borough Council, The Burys, Godalming, Surrey, GU7 THR

01483 523219 (ext 3219)

www.waverley.gov.uk/licensing

www.businesswaverley.co.uk

From: ) U com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 10:04 PM

To: Licensing Policy <Licensing.Policy@waverley.gov.uk>
Subject: 69 High Street

[** This email originates from an external source **]
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From:

Sent: 22 April 2024 15:59

To: Licensing Policy

Ce: -

Subject: RE: New Licence Application - Loungers UK Limited, Lounge, 69 High Street,

Godalming, GU7 1AW

[** This email originates from an external source *]
Hit -
This is a new issue.

Qur client has already conditioned that there is waiter/waitress service, and that substantial food is available at
all imes. There is generally no vertical drinking at Lounge diners but we do not condition this on other licences.

Kind regards

From: Licensing Policy <Licensing.Policy@waverley.gov.uk>

Senti: 22 April 2024 15:24

To: F - >

Subject: RE: New Licence Application - Loungers UK Limited, Lounge, 69 High Street, Godalming, GU7 1AW

Good afternoon

We have had the attached response from the Objector. How would you like to proceed?

Regards

Licensing Administrator, Regulatory Services

(

Waverley Borough Council, The Burys, Godalming, Surrey, GU7 1HR
01483 523219 (ext 3219)

www.waverley.gov.uk/licensing

www. businesswaverley.co.uk
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From: e U TOXWO JUUANH y e e e

Sent: Monday 22 April 2024 17:11
To: Licensing Policy
Subject: RE: 69 High Street

[** This email originates from an external source **]

Hi Kate,

[ am going to be honest and say | really do not care what other licensing authorities allow or insist from
this operator. Godalming has a relatively low excessive drinking/ASB issue in part because of WBCs strict
licensing regime.

Without the condition that there will be no vertical drinking | cannot withdraw my objection.
Sorry.

With best wishes,

Sent from my Galaxy

———————— Original message ---—----

From: Licensing Policy <Licensing.Policy@waverley.gov.uk>
Date: 22/04/2024 16:57 (GMT+00:00)

To:" ’ T

Subject: RE: 69 High Street

Good afternoon

Thank you for your email. Please see attached response from the Solicitor’s acting for Loungers UK Ltd. Does this
now allay your concerns?

Regards

Licensing Administrator, Regulatory Services

Waverley Borough Council, The Burys, Godalming, Surrey, GU7 1HR
01483 523219 (ext 3219)
www.waverley.gov.uk/licensing

www.businesswaverley.co.uk




